

CURRICULUM VITAE

Anwar Hussain Abbasi

OBJECTIVES

I am willing to give total support the organization that I am in, with the experience and capability that I have, in order to achieve organization's goals and create mutual benefits. I am willing to enhance my skills, upgrade my knowledge and make progress in my professional career.

PERSONAL DATA

Father's Name:	Muhammad Warial Abbasi (late)
Nationality:	Pakistani
Religion:	Islam
P.M.D.C registration number:	49828-S
Date of Birth:	3 rd January
Email Address	anwar30pk@gmail.com

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

February 2020	College of Physicians & Surgeons Pakistan. FCPS (Gastroenterology)
October 2018	Membership of american college of gastroenterology.
March 2014	College of Physicians & Surgeons Pakistan. FCPS (General Medicine)
February 2006	Liaqat University of Medical & Health Sciences, Jamshoro. M.B.B.S

CLINICAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- TRAVEL AWARD SPEAKER AT SINGAPORE HEPATITIS CONFERENCE, SINGAPORE (2016 & 2017)
- TRAVEL AWARD SPEAKER AT JAPAN DIGESTIVE DISEASE WEEK, TOKYO (OCTOBER 2015)
- Best resident award during medicine residency at Aga Khan university hospital Karachi.
- During M.B.B.S

- Final Professional MBBS (2005) Distinction Award in General medicine.
- Amongst the Top Ten students in the 3rd and final professional examinations.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Working as Assistant professor (Gastroenterology) at Rawal Institute of Health Science Islamabad, from 1st March 2017 till date.**
- **Working as consultant Gastroenterologist at Ali medical Centre Islamabad from July 2018 till date.**
- **Working as consultant Gastroenterologist at Bilal Hospital Rawalpindi from July 2018 till date**
- **Working as consultant Gastroenterologist at Heart's International Hospital Rawalpindi from January 2020 till date**
- **Worked as consultant Gastroenterologist at Aga Khan secondary Hospital, Hyderabad for one year.**
- **Worked as Assistant professor Gastroenterology at Asian Institute of medical sciences, Hyderabad for one year.**

Fellowship (01/01/2013 to 31/12/15)

Fellowship in Gastroenterology Section, Department of Medicine, Aga Khan University Hospital, Karachi.

Residency (22/12/2008 to 31/12/2012)

Internal Medicine Residency at Aga Khan University Hospital, Karachi.

INTERNSHIP (From 1st November 2006 to 31st October 2007)

One year **Internship** at The Aga Khan University Hospital Karachi, an institute recognized by Royal College of Physicians & Surgeons and College of Physician & Surgeons Pakistan.

- 6 months internship in Medicine & allied.
- 6 months internship in Surgery & allied.

RESEARCH/PUBLICATIONS

- **ORIGINAL ARTICLES:**
 1. Frequency and risk factors leading to stroke associated pneumonia at a tertiary care hospital.
 2. Sequential ART score is valuable in decision making for repeat TACE sessions in patients with HCC.
 3. Frequency and outcome of drug induced pancreatitis at a tertiary care hospital.

- **CASE REPORTS:**
 1. Quebec platelet disorder.
 2. Gastro-intestinal amyloidosis.

TRAININGS/ SEMINARS

- Attended **Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)** provider course at Aga Khan university hospital Karachi in accordance with standards of **American heart association**.

- Participated in following workshops organized by **Postgraduate Medical Education (PGME)** at Aga Khan University Hospital Karachi:
 - **Presentation skills**
 - **Relationship strategies**
 - **Personal effectiveness**
 - **Service excellence**

REFERENCES

Dr. Wasim jafri Professor, Section of Gastroenterology,
Department of Medicine, Aga Khan University Hospital Karachi.
Email: wasim.jafri@aku.edu

Dr. Shahab Abid Professor, Section of Gastroenterology,
Department of Medicine, Aga Khan University Hospital Karachi.
Email: shahab.abid@aku.edu